
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Initiation of show cause 
proceedings against RRV 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Consumer 
Access for apparent unlawful 
billing practices in violation 
of Section 364.601, F.S. 

DOCKET NO. 981076-TC 
ORDER NO. PSC-99-1391-AS-TC 
ISSUED: July 19, 1999 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

JOE GARCIA, Chairman 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 

JULIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING SETTLEMENT AND CLOSING DOCKET 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

BACKGROUND 

RRV Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Consumer Access (Consumer Access) 
was granted Florida Public Service Commission Interexchange 
Telecommunications certificate number 4754 on December 11, 1996. 
According to our records, Consumer Access reported gross operating 
revenues of $39,332.90 and gross intrastate revenues of $20,966.15 
on its Regulatory Assessment Fee Return for the period January 1, 
1998, through December 31, 1998. 

This Commission received a total of 150 customer complaints 
against Consumer Access from September 27, 1996 through November 
13, 1998. Consumer Access utilized a sweepstakes entry form as 
authorization for a calling card with a recurring monthly fee of 
approximately $6.00 and a one-time activation fee of $4.96. 
Moreover, the entry form states that \\your long distance carrier 
will not change." However, the entry form states that consumers 
will be charged $.25 per minute usage rates, $.20 per day service 
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fee, and a $4.96 set up fee, whether the service is used or not. 
These charges in a local exchange bill, when unauthorized by the 
customer, are considered to be “cramming. ” 

Upon contacting the company, our staff became aware of an 
ongoing case with the Florida Attorney General’s office regarding 
cramming for the same sweepstakes entries and for the same time 
period. The Attorney General’s ongoing case resulted in a multi- 
state settlement entered into by Consumer Access and the Attorneys 
Generals for several states. 

DECISION 

We believe that a separate show cause action initiated by this 
Commission against Consumer Access for the same offenses addressed 
by the Attorneys General’s Office would be duplicative. We believe 
that the multi-state settlement entered into by Consumer Access 
with the Attorneys General’s (Attachment A) is sufficient to curb 
the cramming problems experienced by Florida consumers. In the 
settlement, Consumer Access agreed to the following: 

0 To provide a full refund to any current customer who was 
billed within one year from the date of the settlement for 
Consumer Access‘ services and who did not fill out the letter 
of agency (LOA) or order form. 

0 To provide a refund or credit of any initial fee charged plus 
one month’s access fee to all other customers who state they 
were unaware they were signing up for its service when they 
signed the LOA. 

0 To provide the Attorney General’s office with a monitoring 
report related to the customer refunds. 

0 To not represent to any party that a consumer has authorized 
billing for a calling card or any telecommunications service 
without the express authorization of the consumer. 
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To not combine the use of any display box or other fixture in 
conjunction with any other solicitation promotion or offer 
unless it meets specific requirements. 

To send written confirmation that meets specific requirements 
to the customer via first class mail at least 10 days prior to 
charging or billing for its services. 

To cancel a customer’s account within 10 business days of 
being informed by a consumer that he wishes to terminate the 
agreement for its services. 

To provide written proof of any agreement for service to be 
provided through a calling card or other service that a 
consumer has disputed within 15 days of the request by the 
Attorney General’s office. 

To not bill for any of its services through any LEC generated 
telephone bill or other means of billing unless the bill 
discloses the name of Consumer Access or a toll-free number 
consumers may call with billing questions. 

To instruct its distributors to remove any display boxes or 
other promotional materials which do not comply with the 
specific requirements within this Assurance. 

To not represent directly or by implication that any of the 
States or any of the Attorneys General or any agency thereof 
has approved any goods or services sold or offered by it, or 
has approved any of its past, present, or future business 
practices. 

To pay the total amount of $385,000 to all states involved in 
the settlement within thirty days after the effective date of 
this Assurance of Voluntary Compliance. Of this amount, 
$35,000 goes to the State of Florida. 

We believe the settlement entered into with the Attorneys 
General is beneficial to the consumers in the State of Florida. 
Customers who did not authorize service from Consumer Access will 
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receive a full refund for the charges incurred and any customer who 
thought they were only entering a sweepstakes will receive a credit 
for the initial fee and one month of service. This agreement also 
ensures that customers will not be mislead with Consumer Access’ 
marketing program. Customers will also be able to identify the 
charges of Consumer Access on their telephone bill as well as have 
an 800 number in order to contact Consumer Access directly with 
billing concerns. 

Although we are not adopting the Attorneys General’s 
Settlement as our own, we believe that it satisfactorily addresses 
each of our concerns. Therefore, we conclude that a separate show 
cause order is not necessary and this docket should be closed. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that this 
docket shall be closed. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 19th 
day of July, 1999. 

A 

BLANCA S. BAY6, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 

( S E A L )  

DWC 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120.569(1), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action 
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by 
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850, within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of 
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the 
First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, 
Division of Records and reporting and filing a copy of the notice 
of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This 
filing must be completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance 
of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in 
Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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ATTACHMENT A 

IN THE MATTER OF 
ASSURANCE OF VOLUNTARY 

COMPLIANCE 
RRV ENTEWfUSES, TSC. d/b/a 
CONSUMER ACCESS 

This Assurance of Voluntary Compliance is entered into among the Attomeys 

General of the States of Arkansas, Florida, Idaho, Kansas, Michigan, New J e w ,  

Oregon, Permsylvanis, Rhode Island, Tennessee, and Texas by their respective Attorneys 

General; and RRV Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Consumer Access, its employees, agents, 

-. 

successors, and assigns (“Respondent”), The Attomeys Gcnerai contend and Respondent 

denies that Respondent has engaged in conduct in violation of their respective consumer 

protection statutes as set out below end more specifically described in Scction VI of this ~ 

Assurance. 

1. DEFlNfTXONS 

I .  As used in this Assurance, the following terms shall have the foliowing 

meanings: 

A. “Appropriate credits” means refunds which Respondent agrees to 

make to consumers under the terms of this Assurance and consists of the following: 

1- For consumers who did not sign a written authorization 

(either personally or through their spouse or a member of their household eighteen (1 8) 

years of age or older) to mter the Consumer Access program and who did not authorize 

anyone else to do so, “appropriate credits” shall be R f i l l  refund of all chareeskss my 

charges for long distance calls: and 
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2. For consumers who entered the Consumer Access program 

but who wish to cancel, 'appropriate crcdits" shall be a rcfund of any initial fee charged 

plus one month's access fee. 
-. 

B. 

C. 

"Auurance" mans this Assurance of Voluntary Compliance. 

"Attomeys General" m a s  the Attomeys General of the States 

which arc patties to this Assurance. 

D. "Calling C d  means any card or 0th- identifying device which 

may be used to charge alephone 4 1 s  to a perticular account 01 which may be used to 

achieve a particular or discounted rate for those calls. 

E. "Clear and Conspicuously" ot "clearly and conspicuously" means the 

message i s  conveyed in a manner that is reasonably apparent to h e  8ud~encc to whom it 

is directed. In order for a measagc to be clear and conspicuous it shall, at a minimum: 

1. Not contradict or substantially alter any t m s  it purports to 

clarify, explain or otherwise relate to; and 

2. In the case of printed advertising or soIicitations: 

a) Be in close proximity to the tams it purports to clarify. 

explain or otherwise relate to; and 

b) Re of sufficient prominence in term of placement, 

font or color contrast as compandwith the remainder of the advertisement or solicitation 

so a9 to be reasonably apparent to the audience to whom it is directed. 

F. "DDD Calling" means ODD Calling inc. 
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G. A iocd cxchange carrier ("LECY) is  a consumer's local telcphone 

company. -. 
1.1. A consumer's written authorization to an IXC to authorize a PIC 

change is typically rcfcmd to BS a letter of agency ("LOA"). The FCC requirts certain 

information and disc1osuref to be contained in an LOA. 7he rquiremenh for an LOA 

arc despribed in the FCC Report and Order as codified at 64 CFR Port  64.1 150. 

I. 

1. 

"RRV" means Respondent RRV Enterpriser, Inc. 

Any unauthorized change in or addition tn (I. consumer's authorized 

telecommunication service other than a PIC change is ref& to as c"ing 

("cra"in8"). 

K. Telecommunication Service* means, for the purposes of this 

Assurance, any item billed by whatever name designated through a dephonc bill other 

than one plus long distance service. 

fi.  BACKGROUND 

2. Respondent RRV, aTrxas corporation, is in the business o f  offering 

"calling cards" to be used in making long distance tetephone calls. The cards are 

promoted through sweepstakes and prize giveaways. DDD Calling conducted a 

sweepstakes on behalf of RRV and contracts to do its biliing through contracts with third 

party billing companies known as billin8 egpegators. RRV does business under the 

name Consumer Access. The Consumer Access sales program was promoted in a manner 

which the Attorneys General allege deccivcd some consumers who thought they were 
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. i  

mtrcly cntcring a drawing tv win a motor vehicle or czzh prize, when in fact RRV uscd 

the contest entry forms as authorization to chaqe consumers 8 service fee to enroll them 

in the program and a monthly fee, thereafter. Ihe monthly fee i s  equal to the greatcr of 

either the charge for calls made using the CalIing card or a mini" monthly charge of 

between four and five dollsn- The Attorneys General conteud that these solicitation 

materialoviolate the provisions of ccdn taws of thc padkipatin8 states'. RRV cotitcnds 

that its solicitation materials are l a m ,  an l l ly  explained ia the materials Md do not 

violate any sucb consumer protecbor, laws 

- 

IIC. COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT - 

The parties haw agrad  to rrsalvt thc issues raised during this inquiry by 3. 

entering into this Assumme of Voluntuy Compliance ("Assurancd). They acknowledge 

that RRV i s  enteringinto this Assurance solely for the purposes of se#lcment and that 

nothing contained herein may k taken as or canstrued to be amadmission or concession 

of any violation of law, or of any other matter of fact or law, or of any liabitit, or 

wongdoing, all of which RRVexpressly denies. Further, no aspect of this Assurance is 
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intended to be conswed as conrtituting evidence against RRV in any action brought by 

an individual person or entity for any violation of any federal or state statute. 
r, 

IV. ACTSOF AGENTS 

4. Whenever in this Assurance it is alleged that RRV did any act or thing, it is 

meant that RRV performed or was responsible for such act or thing or that such act WLS 

performed by the agenft employees, servnnts or representatives of RRV including DDD 

Calling, and in each instance the agents, employees. servants at representatives of RRV 

were then authorized to and did in fact act on behalf of RRV. 

V. GENERALTERMS OF ASSURANCE 

5. '?'his Assurance is far settlement purposes only and docs not constitute an 

admission by Respondents that any of the promotion claims made for its Consumer 

~ c c e s s  program are false, misteadin& or deceptive, or violate any ofthc consumer 

protection statutes of s t a k  or of aty other state or federal law, regulation, or order. 

6. Respondent has read and understands the Assurance and enters into i t  

voluntarily, having been advised by its undersigned legal counsel of the meaning and 

effect of each provision oFLhis Assurance. 

7. Respondent wilt not pparticipate, directly or indirectly. in any activity to 

form a separate entity or cotpotstion for the purpose of engaging in ects prohibited in this 

Assurance ot for any other purpose which would othemise circumvent any part of this 

assurance or the apkit or purposes of this Assurance. 
r. 

8. This Assurance shall become dfective upon execution by a11 the parties 
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hereto and. where d c m d  necessary or appropriate by any participating State, upon 

judicial approval hereof, as evidenced by written notice by the participating States (or by 

any one pcvticipating State designated by the others to act on thtir behalf) to RRV that 

L 

the Assurance ha become effective in ea& of the States. 

9, Nothing in this Asaunince shall be construed tu limit the authority o f  the 

Altomqys General to protect the interests of their respective States os the people of those 

Statu: *In addition, this Assurance shall not bar the Attorneys OmCraJ or o t h a  

governmental entity ftom enforcing Jaws, reguIadons or d e s  against Rcspondmb 

Future violations of this Assurance will subject Respondatto any and all civil penalties 

and sanctions provided by law. E~OWCVU. this Assunurcc is intended by the parties to be 

in full settlement of all claims against RRV its principals, agents, employe# and assigns 

for claims which are cumntly known to the Attorneys Genera) as set out hmin. - 

10. Nothing in this Assurance and Order shall be canstrued as relieving 

Respondent of the obligation to comply with all state or f e d 4  lawq regulations or rules. 

Acceptance ofthis Assurance by the Attomeyr Gcned shall not be deemed 1 1, 

approval of any of Respondtat's advertising or other business practices. 

12. The parties egt#? that this Assurance does not &kct the rights, if any, or 

the obligations; if any, that ury consumer or individual OF entity may have Vis-a-vis the 

Respondent. Specifically, this Assurance docs not wdvc any private right of action any 

consumer may have agaiust the Respondent- 

13. 'This Assurance contains the cntire agreement many the p d e s  and shall 
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be modified ns to any participating State only by 8 witten instrumcnt signed by or on 

-. behalf of the Attorney General of that State and RRV. To seek a modification of this 

Aytctmcnf RRV shall send a wrilten request for modification to the Attomcy General of 

the Statc or States involved. If more hanoneparticipating State i s  inwlved, RRV shall 

atso send a copy to the Attorney Gcneral of the Statc of Texas, and the Attorney General 

of the S.tatc of Texas shall coordinate the State's response to RRVr request for 

modificatiorr. The Sta te  shalt respond within tbirty (30) days of receiving such request 

as follows: 

A. if any pdcipating State of the Attomy Omen1 thmot or any 

agency of a participating Statc charged with thc administdon of the State's consumer 

protection or k f e G O i t " i M ~ O n S  statutes, subsequentIy enacts or promulgates legislation, 

rules, regulations, formal opinions or comparable official statements, or guidelines with 

respect to the subject matter of this Assurance that are inconsistent with my provision of 

this Assursnce, or if the applicable law of any participating Stateshall otherwise change 

so as to be inconsistent with any provision of this Assurance, the effkcted Participating 

State shall agree to modify such provision to the extent necessary to eliminate such 

inconsistency. 

6. if RRV tquests modification of this Assurance for any reason other 

than set forth in paragraph 13(A) o f  paragraph I3 above, the Participating States shall 

give such petition reasonable consideration. 

14. This Assurmce may be fitcd by some or all of the Attomeys Generat in 
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apptoprirtc (;OURS and some or all of the Attorneys General may request court approval of 

the t m s  of this Assurance. RRV and tbc Attorneys General agree to such filings and 

requests for approval. 
-- 

1 S. 

16. 

This Assurance may be executed in counmpmts. 

The Attorneys General s h d  circulate a copy ofthis Adsurancc to 

representatives of otha non-pamcipating stptes inviting thtm to participate in tbis ~ 

hurdncc. Howtyef, RRV &all be under no obligation to htew thc amount of the 

payment set forth in Paragraph 22 below. 

VI. STATES' ALLEGATIONS 
AND RESPONDENT'S DENIAL 

17. The Attorneys General allege that Respondent made Mse and misleading 

representations to coasumers in the marketing of its Consumer Access program as 

follows: The program misled consumers by combining B contest cnuy fonn and 

agreement for s d c e  on the same order form. Displays, f o m  and marketing practices 

did not clearly and conspicuously indicate to consumen the consequences of entering the 

drawing. As a resulc wnsmers entered Respondent's "S25,000 CASH OR NEW CAR" 

sweepstakes some without realizing that they were signing up for a long distance calling 

card, and Without realizing that they would be automatically billed for an activation fee 

and minimum monthly use fees. Respondent failed to take measures to conflrm that the 

order form was completed and signcd by a person with actual authority to authorize the 

issuance and billing for the calling card. The Attomeys G k n d  dso allege that biIting 

for the program did not clearly disclose on whose behalf billing for services was being 
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madc and what services were actually king provided, Respondent denies each of  the 

foregoing allegations. 

Vlk PROHIBITED PRACTICES 
4 

18. It is 8greed that RRV, its mployccs, agents, succeswm and assigns shall 

comply and/or continue to comply, wio\ the following whmevw it solicits a 

tclccommunicaticn service in any of the participating states: 

A, ElRV thdt not represent to any party that a consumer has authorjzed 

billing for u calling card or my telecommunications service wilhout the express 

authorization of theconrumer;. 

E. RRV shall not combine the use of MY display box 01 other fixture 

in conjunction with my otha solicitation promotion or offer, as a means of soliciting 

consumers to pmb.uc its (KNiccs or tu execute an 1.04 unless its use i s  permitted by 

law in the locality where utiliztctand unless it mets the following requirements: 

1. If the display box solicits a consumer to apply in writing for 

any telecommunications setvice offered by Respondent, it must contitin an order form 

which complies in all respects with the rquiremcnts of this Assurance as follows: 

a) the order fonn must clearly and conspicuously indicate 

on top that jt is an appfcation for a calling card and/ar other benefits; 

b) the order fonn must ckarly and conspicuously indicate 

at the top in 8 notice that minimum m a h "  or use charges and activation fm apply, 

and must indicate the maximum amount of such charges or fees; 
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c) the order form must contain the t m s  of the 

application, and a signature line for certification that the applicant is over I8 years of age 

and rcsponstble for the home phone number indicted on the order form: ad, agreement 

for activation and minimum use charges must be placed above thc aignatutc line along 

with the following stokment, in capital letters, set in fourteen (14) pt bold face we: 

.r.- 

BY MY SIGNATURE BELOW, 1 A M  AGREEfNG * 

RVfCt TO ACTIVATION OF MAME OF SE 

W N C  CARD), A N  ACTtVATION FEE OB 

s- AND THE ASSOCIA't€D MINIMUM 

USE CHARGES WHICH WILL BE BlLLED TO 

ME MONTHLY ASPARTOFMY LOCAt 

TELEPHONE BILtlNG STATEMENT. 

d) the order form must provide a d u a b t e  or separate 

"no purchase necessary" entry f o n  as an alternative and separate means of entry to any 

contest or sweepstakes without purchase; 

2. Thedisplay box or fixture must contain the following: 

a). the top display flap, if any, musl clearly and 

conspicuously disclose what Respondent is offering, such as a callting card and benefit 

package, and that the order fonn is an application for the same (i.e. consumer should walk 

away knowing that they just signed up for a calting card); 

b) the top display flap, if any, must dearly and 
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conspicuously disclose a "notice" that minimum use charges and activation fees apply; 

and must indicate the amount of same; 
.r 

c) the top of the display box or Axwe must clearly and 

conspicuously disclose a "notice" that minimum use charges and activation fees apply and 

the amount o f  same; 

d) All other wsibk portions ofthc display kx or fixture. 

including the front, back and sides, must clearly and conspicuously disclose a 'notice" 

chat minimum use charges and activatioo fees apply; and indicate the amount of same; 

e) any reference on the display box w fixture to any other 

promoted benefits or serViccs, besides telecommunications scrUices, must haw a 

disclaimer that additiond costdfees for these benefits may apply (if that is the case); 

f )  Any references to any charity or any charitable 

contribution rcpnscntedtoconsumers as being made by Respondent or its agcnts. must 

contain language as to cxactIy to whom conbibution is being made by Respondent in 

support of such program. 

3. The display banner must indicate clearly and conspicuously 

disclose, that Respondents are sellinglpmmoting calling .cards of any other 

telecommunications d c e  in conjunction with the contest (Le. if banner shows a Jcep, 

the banner must also show a telephone and calling card and give the name of the 

company). 

C. RRV shall not represent to any party that a consumer. who 
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responded to a salicitation pmmotion or other offer combined with a display box ut other 

fixture which is subject to this Assurance as set forth in paragraph 8, has authorized 

billing for a calling card or any telecommunications service unless at least ten (10) days 
* 

prior to charging or billing for suoh %Nice, RRV mails to the comma by first-class 

mail (at an address expressly provided by the consumer for the purpose of being 

contacted.by mail) a written confznnation of rhe terms of any agreement to provide- a 

calling card or any other tclecommunications service. t h e  cc"ad0n must meet the 

folrowirq requirements: 

I .  The envelope in which the written confirmation is mailed 

shall be a legal size #10 envelope or larger, and contain the name and uldrcss of the 

entity in whose name the service is king pmvided and to whom a consumer may write to 

discontinue or modify the tennr of any agreement for service. 

2- the envelope in which the written confinnation is maited shall 

state the following on the front of the envelope in bold face 12 pt. type, "IMPORTANT: 

BlLLMG INFORMATION ENCLOSED CONCERN" THE NEW CALLING CARD 

[OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE] YOU ORDERED". 

3. written confirmation of the order for a callin8 card or other 

tetecommunicatiwis service shall be in the form of a letta printed in 10 p t  type M) white 

paper 8-1/2 x I 1 inches in size or larger and shall state the following: 

a) a statement that the letter is being sent to confirm the 

consumer's drcision to obtain a calling card or other telecommunications s h c c ;  

.. , ... . . .-- -_. . . .  
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b) the name and mailing address of the entity providing 

the calling c q d  or other telecommunications service and to whom the wnsumer may 

write to cancel OT modify any agreement for service or inquire regarding any terms of 

service; 

.. 

c) a toll-free number the consmer may use to cancel or 

modi& any agreement for service or inquire regarding any terms af service: 

d) a statement of the means by which the consumer 

indicated a desire to obtain n calling card or other telecommunications service (contest 

enby, etc.); 

e) the amount, if aay, the consumer will be charged tu 

initiate the calling cud or ~tkcr telecommunications rctvicc; 

f )  the amount. if any. of any monthly or periodic 

minimum or usual charge the consumer will be assessed to maintain a calling card or 

other telecommunications service; 

8) the rate per minute lhe consumer will bc charged for 

the use of any calling card ot telecommunications service; 

h) a statcmcnt that the consumer will be billed on the 

billing statements of the consumer's local exchange carrier (or by some other m a n s  if 

such is the case), for any initial charges, minimum or periodic charges as well as any 

charges for use of any calling card or other telecommunications service or othk charge or 

service to be billed by that m e a ;  
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i )  a statement that other separately billed charger may be 

associated with other optional services or benefits provided with the calliny card or other 

telecommunications sewice: 
c.. 

j) I statement that it is the wtdcntandhq of RRV or any 

trade name under which thy are doing business that the consumer to whom the written 

confirmation letter is addressed is:. 

I )  mponsiblc for payment for calls or other 

c h a ~ c s  on the telqhone nwnber the consumer has indicated is the number to which 

calling card charges or fees or any other char8es or fees for telecommunications s d c e s  

should be madt; 

2) authorized to incur charges to the telephone 

number indicated by the consumer, and 

3) the consumer if over the age of eighteen ( 18); 

k) a statement that either Consumer Access' name or the 

name of any entity billing on behalf of Respondent (when required by the LEC) will 

appear on the ~)usumefs local tekphone bill along with a statement of any monthly 

charges for calling card usage or fees after m i c e  i s  activated and on a permanent basis 

as long as the Service is maintained as well as a toll-free number consumen may call with 

any billing questions and the hours of the day such toll-fice number wilt be in w i c c .  

I?. RRV shall within ten business days of being infanned & a 

consumer that he or she wishes to terminate his or her agrement for a calling card or 



.,. . 
ORDER NO, PSC-99-1391-AS-TI 
DOCKET NO. 981076-TI 
PAGE 20 

other tclecommunkations service, cancel the aycemcnt and no longer charge my future 

few to that consumer. 
4 

E. RRV shall furnish upon request, to the A#oray General ofl'cxas or 

of the State in which a wnsumernsides, within fifteen (15) business ctayshm receipt of 

the request, writtat proof of any merit for Scnice to be prowded through a calling 

card or other telccommmkxtions s&ct that a consumer has dispute&. 

f ,  RRVMI not bill for my oftheir services throu@ any LEC 

generated telephone bilt or other mama of bi1Ung unless the biU discloses the name of 

Courumcr Access or tolt-fiet number consumers may adI with bitring questions 

G- RRV s h d  instruct its dittxibutwr tu emow fiwa public display, 

within 36 days of the date this Assurance i s  filed, any dispfay boxes or other promotional 

mamial which docs not comply with the requirement- of this A s s u m e  

H. RRV shall giw actual notice o f  the relevant tmns of this Assurance 

to all agents and employees d n g  in concert or participating with or on its behalf in the 

sale or marketing of calling cat& or other telecommunications Services, including any 

agent or employee inwtnd in consumer relations or in initiating or canceling any 

rcMccs provided by RRV including any agents or a n p t o ~  involved in thc 

management of the Consumer Access pro= or any of the above described agents or 

employees. 
r .  

I. RRV shall not tcptesent directly or by implication that any o f  the 

States or any of the Attorney8 General or any agency tfimof has approwd any g d s  or 
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seivices sold or offered by it, or has approved any of its past present, or future business 

practices. 
'L 

Vlt. CONSUMER REDRESS 

19. RRV shall provide a full nfund to any current nutoma who was billect 

within one yeas frwn the date o f  this Assurance foe RRV's services urd who 

himself/hcnclf or their spouse ora member of their howhold eighteen (18) years of age, 

or old& did not f& out the LOA or ordm fom, or authorize it to be filled out. If my 

customercoatacts RRV c h a l l e n ~ t h e  propriety of a charge,, RRV rhnll scnd a copy oE 

the LOA togcthet with a lctter (ExhibiVA") as previously submitted to the Attomeyri 

Gmcnd, to such u " a a n d  require drat the wnsumer veri& in writing that the LOA 

was not authorized by the consumer or hitot her spouse of a member of their household 

eighteen ( 18) years of age or older, RRV shalt also issue nfbnds or credits of any initial 

fee charged plus one month's ~CCCOO fee to all other customen who state they were 

unawan they were signing up fm the service when &cy signed the LOA and who rcqucst 

cancellation. Refbndsshall be provided by RRV upon the following terms: 

A Withinteu (IO) business days of receipt by RRV of a refund request 

orally or 

eligible amount o f  mies paid by the consumers to RRV by crediting the consumer's 

Writh&. RRV 8bPll instruct the LEC or other killing entity to refund the 

local telephone bill for the mount of any bilting. Consumer rcfbnd requests may be sent 

to Consumer Access at the fo~~owing address: P. 0. BOX 27848. Houston, ~k 77227. 

Refund requests may be made by telephone by calling I (800) 555-4159. 
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6. No earlier than 90 or later than 120 days following the filing o f  this 

Assurance, Respondent shall provide to the Attomeys General a monitoring repoq signed 

by M aficer with knowlcdge of RRVs obligations under this Assurance. This report 

shall specify the stcpr Respondent has taken to comply with the &nus of this Assurance 

and shalt state, without limitation: 

-. 

2 .tht date ou whkR each request was meivcd and the amount 

of the rCRMld provided by RRV to each person; 

3. the status o f u y  disputed nfbnd request and the identification 

of the name, addms, and the amount of the dim; md 

4. the total mount of refunds whicb RRV requested thc LEC or 

other billing entity to issac or othnwise poid directIy by RRV. 

wrr. MONITORING AND COMPLIANCE 

20. Upon nquat, Respondent n p c s  to provide &ob, records and documents 

to the Attorneys C l c n d  md hr&er to informally or formally under oatk provide 

testimony andorheriaformrtion b &e Attorneys General relating to compliance with this 

As- Rtspondml shill make any requested infonnrrtim available within two (2) 

w e b  of the request &a time and place which is muLually agreeable to the parties. This 

section shall in no way limit a right o f  Attorneys General to obtain documents, 
I C  

infomation, or testimony pursuant tu any fcdcral or state law, tcgulatioa or rule. or of 
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RRV to object to production under applicable laws, regulations or rules. 

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE A N D  
PAYMENT MADE TO THE STATES -. 

2 I .  This Assurance shall become dfective upon execution by all of the psvties 

hereto and, where dccmcd neccssry or appropriate by any participating 5tate, upon 

judicial appmvat harcof; 8s tvideuccd by mitten notice by the participating statcs (or by 

any onewciprdng statc designated by the others to act on their behalf) to RRV that the 

~uurance has bcwmr effeedvt in each ofthe S m .  

22. Respondent shdf withm thirty days & the cffiectivc &te o f  this 

ASSUIWIC~ piry the SUII Of THRBE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FtVE THOUSAND DOLLARS 

($385.000.00) to the Attomey Gencrd of Texas on behalf of the Attonreys acned of the 

States of Arkamas, nor& Idaho. Knnsap, Michigan, New Jersey, Oregon, PmnsyIvania 

Mode island, Tmneascc, .n&Tcxas andor such other states may elect to participate it1 

this Assurance, to be divided u dctcnnined by the Attorneys G d  forattorney's fees 

and investigative coats, QI may be designated for tbe purposes of wns~met education, 

litigation, public proaction or Id consumer aid funds, at the discretion of each state's 

Attorney CinrmZasdtowedby each state's law. 

23- plymcntsball bemade by cashids check or other timitar finds made 

payable to the *Attorney O m 4  of  Texas" rrfcrencing *AG. Case No. 97842954" on 

the face of the check and delivered to the office of the Attorney Oenera?, Consumer 

Protection Division, 1600 Pacific Avenue, Suite 170, DalI~TX7320t-3513. 
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,f' 

THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO HAVE *E AUTHORITY TO CONSENT AND SIGN 
ON BEHALF OF THE PARTIES IN THIS ACTION', HEREBY CONSEW TO THE 
FOkM AUD CONTENTS OF THE FOREGOWG ASSURANCE OF VOLWTARY 
COMPLIANCE 

Signed this 

[SICNATURm BEGIN ON FOtLOWtNG PAGEL 

4 
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- 
RRV ENTERPRISES, INC., 
d/b/a CONSUMER ACCESS 

,- 

. i 

, .. . .- 

JOHN CORNYN 
Attorney G c n d  of Texas 

DEAN SCHAFFER 
Chief, ConnrmaProWm Division 

(2 12) 268-0797 
FAX (212) 268-19W 

AnORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT 
RRV ENTERPRISES. I N C  

Amistant Attomsy Chm& 
Consttma PmtdoaMvisiw 
ldOOPlciffoAvmuc;Suik17W 
D W  TX 7S2Ot-3S 13 
(2 14) 969-1639 ’ 
FAX (2 14) %%76 I 5 
State Bar No. 16794850 

A7TORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF 
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I 

- 
In the Matter of RRV Enterprises, fac. 
d/b/a ConJumet Ace# 

WINSTON BRYANT 
Attorney General 

Senior Assisturt Gennat 

Little Rock, AR 72203 
(501) 682-6150 

Consumer Rotcaion Division 
323 center strag suite 200 
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In the matter of: 
RKV ENTERPRISES, WC. &Wo 
CONSUMER ACCESS 

Dated. Deccmba 21,1996 

.. 

.. ' . '  . 

ROBERT A. BUTT€RWORTH 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
Star of €lorids 
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In the Matter oCRRV hterpriscs, fnc., 
d/b/a Consumer Access 

ALAN 0. LANCE 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
STATE OF IDAHO 

Dcputy Attomey Generat 
Consumer Protection Unit 
Ofice of the Ammcy Generat 
Len 8. lonlaa Building 
650 W. State St., lower Levcl 
P. 0. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-001 0 
Telephona: (208) 334-2424 

hllomcys for the State of Idaho 

FAX: (208) 334-2830 
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In the Matterof RRV Entcrprhcr, &O 

d/b/a ConrumerAeeru+ 

.-.. 
STATE OF KANSAS 

Atlomays for Shtc of Kansae 



c 
- i  
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In the Matter of RRV Enterprises, Inc., 
d/b/aConsumerAcecss 

RRV EEFJTERPRfSES, INC., 
d/b/a/ COhi’uMsR ACCESS 

By: 
On behalf of RRV Enkrpriwe, tnc 

Sheldon S. Lustigmur, bq. 
Andmv E#. tustrgman, E+ 
The L u s t i g ”  Fimt P.C- 
60th FIoot-Empim shtc Btdgr 
NewYork,NY 1031&6098 
(212) 26BowT 

b8 FRANK f. KELLFI 

Assistant Irt Charge 
Consumct Protection Division * 

corn= Proteciion Division J 
P.O. Box 30113 .. 
LPnsin&MI 48909 
(517) 33”s 
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;In the Matter of 
RRV ENTERPRISSS, 
COPU'SVMER ACCESS 

XNC. d/b/a .. 

</A.  
Execute& thir  f& d r y  o f  December 1998. 

.. 

'I 
AtWrney OIneral  

Division of taw 
124 Haleey Street - 5th Fl. 
P . 0 .  BOX 45029 
Newark, New Jorrey 07101 
973 .648 .345s  
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1 IN TH6 MATTER OF& 

2 RRV ENTERP~ISES, INC. &a . 
I 

CONSUMER A C C W S  

Reapondent. 
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A P P R O "  FOR PItINO and SO ORb6RBO t h i r - .  day o f  
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Circuit court Judgm 

h g r  2 * ASSURANCB OF MLUNTARY COMPLIANCE 

mFOC03 0 
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RRV mRPRfsEs, NC. 
d/b/a CONSLMER ACCESS 

DOUOLAS P. YAUOER 

Sheldon S. Lustigmra, Ext- 
Andrew 8. Lutigman, Esq. 
The Lustigmaa Fkm; P . C  
60+‘Fl=-EmpiraSta&Bfde 
New Yo& NY 108894098 
(2 12) 26847W 
F A X :  (212) 2661- 
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! - .  .- 
. .  . _  

ASSURANCE 01 VOtrmTARY COKPLIANCt 
IN TNB MA- O I  

CONStMER ACCESS 
R R P  ENTERPRIBBSc IRC. d/b/& 

. .  

. .  



TO : 

FROM : 

RE: 

M E M  

R 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

& DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL 

DOCKET NO. 981076-TC - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST RRV ENTERPRISES, INC. D/B/A CONSUMER 
ACCESS FOR APPARENT UNLAWFUL BILLING PRACTICES IN 
VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.601, F.S. 

Attached is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING SETTLEMENT AND CLOSING 
DOCKET, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of 
pages in order - 5) 

DC/anc 
Attachment 

4 :  YA 






